



Susanna B.

Co-owner and President of a growing medical practice for both maternity care and family practice care.

Involved in community development as Treasurer of South Lakes Community Council.

Expertise

Business leadership. Operational efficiency and streamlining. Business development.

About Susanna

Susanna has served in the healthcare sector since 2017, obtaining her MBA in Healthcare Management in 2021. Previously, she managed client services and fundraising for a local nonprofit. In both roles, Susanna has grown services, defined mission, increased volunteers or team members, and managed resources to lower expenses and increase income.

Susanna enjoys bringing order out of chaos. Whether it is a cluttered office space or a financially complex profit and loss statement, she brings an analytical mind to the project to understand the mission, remove the unnecessary, and optimize resources. With vision and creative problem solving, Susanna embraces the notion of continuous improvement, always looking for ways to make things better.

Having been a Christ-follower from a young age, Susanna has experienced her share of life trials which she has embraced as opportunities to fully trust the Lord. From her mom’s death when she was nearly 17, to her father’s death in 2008, and a significant brain tumor in 2019, Susanna draws on her relationship with the Lord as her anchor, her foundation, and the Rock on which she stands. “Having weathered personal challenges gives me compassion for those who have struggles, and I love to point others to Jesus in any given opportunity,” she states.

Susanna is an active member of Wasilla Bible Church and has had the opportunity to serve as clinic coordinator for dental outreach in Guatemala over the course of five different short-term trips. As a mom, she has included her children in ministry, beginning in elementary school, bringing them to Guatemala on four of her five trips. Susanna and her husband will be celebrating 25 years of marriage in 2024.

Experience

Mat-Su Midwifery & Family Health	Co-Owner & President	2019 – present
	Medical Receptionist	2017 – 2019
Personal Investment Properties	Property Management	2013 – present
Life Safety Instruction	Bookkeeper	2014 – 2021
MatSu Metal Works	Bookkeeper	2016 – 2020
HeartReach Center	Client Services Manager & Banquet Coordinator	2010 – 2014
Wasilla Community Church	Executive Assistant	2009 – 2010
Mat-Su Midwifery & Windsong Midwifery	Birth Assistant	2007 – 2010
IDEA, GCS, and ASD	Teacher	2000 – 2003
Biederman Family Dentistry	Patient Coordinator	1999 – 2000

Education

Western Governors University

MBA, Healthcare Management

Bryan College

BS, Education